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FENG CHIA UNIVERSITY
Heo. 100 Wenhwa Rd | Seatwen, Taiching, Tarwan 40724
TEL: +886-4-24517250 ext 5323

E-mail: cychui@fen edu tw

May 19, 2021
The President,
Maejo University,

Chiang Mai, Thailand

Dear Dr. Weerapon Thongma,

| would like to send five students to your university (School of Renewable Energy, MIU) for exchange to
implement our MOU, which was signed. They will continue the exchange program study under Dr.
Rameshprabu Ramaraj's laboratory, Energy Research Center, School of Renewable Energy, MIU.

Could you kindly help their dormitory when they stay in MIU?

1. The student's names:
1} Miss. CHEN Ching-Yueh
2} Miss. LIN Yumn-Jhih
3] Mr. HUNG Po-Yu
4) Mr. WENG Chun-Huan

2. The stay duration will be from 28 June to 17" September this
year.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

it

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Chen-Yeon CHU
Director of Institute of Green products

Master's Program of Green Energy Science and Technology
Feng Chia University, Tahwan



